MEMORANDUM
To:  CPF Board of Directors/Alternates & Members
From: Bill Mattos, President
Re:  March Board of Directors Meeting
Date: February 8, 2019

The CPF board of directors will meet on Wednesday, March 6 beginning at 8:30 a.m. at
the Hyatt Regency on L Street in Sacramento. A buffet breakfast will be served before
the meeting beginning at 7:30 a.m. The breakfast and board of directors meeting will be
held in the Capitol View room on the 15" floor.

On Tuesday March 5, 2019 there will be a Political Action Committee (PAC) wine and
hors d’oeuvres reception at The Citizen Hotel which is near the Hyatt. The reception will
begin at 5:30 p.m. and will benefit the CPF state and federal PACs. There is a $200 per
person contribution to attend. Your contribution will go toward either the state or federal
PAC, depending on if your check is personal or business. We need you to attend!

Rooms are available at the Hyatt Regency for Tuesday night at the rate of $209.00 plus
tax. The room block will end February 13, 2019.

Please RSVP for the following:
1. Are you attending the meeting?
2. Will you be attending the Tuesday night reception?
3. Will you be eating breakfast on Wednesday morning preceding the meeting?

To RSVP for the meeting, reception and breakfast, and to make a room reservation, if
needed, please call Sandy at (209) 576-6355 or email sandy@cpif.org.

Looking forward to seeing you there!
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